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_ Shovers, Marc

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 3:50 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Amendment to AB 116 LRB 0634
Mare,

We would like an amendment to AB 116 that would increase the bid threshold to $25,000 per the note below
from Mark Patronsky. The bill will up for an executive session this coming Thursday, May 3rd so this is a rush!

Thank you,

Terri

From: Patronsky, Mark

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 3:50 PM

To: Rep.Albers

Cc: Griffiths, Terri

Subject: AB 116 (Bidding) something to think about
Rep. Albers---

In getting ready for the hearing on AB 116, | noted that the city, village, town and county bid thresholds were raised from
$15,000 to $25,000 in 2005 WI Act 202. | know that Drainage Boards are different, but using the higher number ($25,000)
would delay the time when it's necessary to come back to the legislature for a change.

Mark



State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBa0453)

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 116

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: delete “$20,000” and substitute “$25,000”.

(END)



